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September 7, 2023

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budge.

SUBJECT: Consent A¢ 1da ltem for September 26, 2023
Payment for East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
FY 2023-24 Annual Assessment

Funding in the amount of $309,448 has been included in the FY 2023-24
adopted bud¢ for the 1ast Central Florida Regional Planning Council
(ECFRPC) annual assessment. The Board's approval is required for the
disbursement of payment pertaining to ECFRPC annual assessment for the
period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval to disburse payment for the East
Central Florida Regional Planning Council
annual assessment totaling $309,448 as
provided in the FY 2023-24 adopted budget.
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APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: September 26, 2023





